From: Silberg. Jay E.

To: Helvenston, Edward

Cc: Traiforos, Spyros; Montgomery, Cindy; Hardesty, Duane; Anthony Nellis; Jonathan Schulz
(Jonathan.schulz@autoliv.com); David M. Slaughter Ph. D. _); Mollie Hawes
I

Subject: [External_Sender] RE: RE: Aerotest Letter to NRC re Closing Schedule

Date: Friday, July 14, 2017 5:30:25 PM

Ed — Subsequent to the attached email, we received the letter of credit issued to

Aerotest Operations, Inc. by Bank of the West. As a result, we are prepared to close

the transaction on Monday, July 17 and would appreciate the NRC'’s officially issuing

the changes to ARRR'’s operating license at your earliest convenience on Monday.
Thank you again.

Jay E. Silberg | Pillsbury Winthrop Shaw Pittman LLP

Tel: 202.663.8063 | Fax: 202.663.8007 | Cell: 301.523.5378
1200 Seventeenth Street, NW | Washington, DC 20036-3006

Email: Jay.Silberg@pillsburylaw.com
www.pillsburylaw.com

From: Silberg, Jay E.
Sent: Friday, July 14, 2017 4:18 PM
To: 'Helvenston, Edward'

Cc: Traiforos, Spyros; Montgomery, Cindy; Hardesty, Duane; Anthony Nellis; Jonathan Schulz

(jonathan.schulz@autoliv.com); David M. Slaughter Ph. D. ﬁ); Mollie Hawes
)

Subject: RE: RE: Aerotest Letter to NRC re Closing Schedule

Ed — As you requested, and as | informed Cindy Montgomery by phone a short time
ago, this is to confirm that closing will not take place today due to delays in receiving
the letter of credit required as part of the license transfer. We still anticipate receiving
the letter of credit this afternoon. As a result, we should be in a position to close on
Monday and will talk to you then.

Jay E. Silberg | Pillsbury Winthrop Shaw Pittman LLP

Tel: 202.663.8063 | Fax: 202.663.8007 | Cell: 301.523.5378
1200 Seventeenth Street, NW | Washington, DC 20036-3006

Email: Jay.Silberg@pillsburylaw.com
www.pillsburylaw.com

From: Helvenston, Edward [mailto:Edward.Helvenston@nrc.gov]
Sent: Thursday, July 13, 2017 4:46 PM

To: Silberg, Jay E.
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Cc: Traiforos, Spyros; Montgomery, Cindy; Hardesty, Duane
Subject: RE: RE: Aerotest Letter to NRC re Closing Schedule

Jay, sounds good. If for some reason the closing is delayed beyond tomorrow, please go
ahead and send us an email to that effect so we can document in ADAMS.

Thanks,
Ed

From: Silberg, Jay E. [mailto:jay.silberg@pillsburylaw.com]
Sent: Thursday, July 13, 2017 4:33 PM

To: Helvenston, Edward <Edward.Helvenston@nrc.gov>
Cc: Traiforos, Spyros <Spyros.Traiforos@nrc.gov>; Montgomery, Cindy

<Cindy.Montgomery@nrc.gov>; Hardesty, Duane <Duane.Hardesty@nrc.gov>
Subject: [External _Sender] RE: Aerotest Letter to NRC re Closing Schedule

Ed — Thanks for the contact information. I'll let them know when the letter of credit
has been issued. In any event, I'll give them a status report at the end of the day.

Jay E. Silberg | Pillsbury Winthrop Shaw Pittman LLP

Tel: 202.663.8063 | Fax: 202.663.8007 | Cell: 301.523.5378
1200 Seventeenth Street, NW | Washington, DC 20036-3006

Email: Jay.Silberg@pillsburylaw.com
www.pillsburylaw.com

From: Helvenston, Edward [mailto:Edward.Helvenston@nrc.gov]
Sent: Thursday, July 13, 2017 4:27 PM

To: Silberg, Jay E.
Cc: Traiforos, Spyros; Montgomery, Cindy; Hardesty, Duane
Subject: RE: Aerotest Letter to NRC re Closing Schedule

Jay,

Spyros and Cindy will each be out of the office part of the day tomorrow, so if you are
unable to get in touch with either of them then please contact Duane Hardesty at 301-415-

3724 or duane.hardesty@nrc.gov.

Ed

From: Helvenston, Edward
Sent: Thursday, July 13, 2017 3:37 PM
To: 'Silberg, Jay E.' <jay.silber illsburylaw.com>

Cc: Traiforos, Spyros <Spyros.Traiforos@nrc.gov>; Montgomery, Cindy
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<Cindy.Montgomery@nrc.gov>; Hardesty, Duane <Duane.Hardesty@nrc.gov>
Subject: RE: Aerotest Letter to NRC re Closing Schedule

Thank you, received.

While | am out of the office tomorrow, please contact Spyros Traiforos or Cindy
Montgomery to confirm that the letter of credit is in place and the transfer is still set to close
tomorrow. Their contact info is:

Spyros Traiforos, 301-415-3965 or spyros.traiforos@nrc.gov
Cindy Montgomery, 301-415-3398 or cindy.montgomery@nrc.gov

From: Silberg, Jay E. [mailto:jay.silberg@pillsburylaw.com]
Sent: Thursday, July 13, 2017 3:16 PM

To: Helvenston, Edward <Edward.Helvenston@nrc.gov>

Cc: Anthony Nellis <anthony.nellis@autoliv.com>; Jonathan Schulz (jonathan.schulz@autoliv.com)
<jonathan.schulz@autoliv.com>; David M. Slaughter Ph. D. (| G
I

Subject: [External_Sender] Aerotest Letter to NRC re Closing Schedule

Ed — Attached is the letter than | just filed electronically with NRC on the new closing
date. | received an acknowledgement that the letter was received and will have the
following ADAMS number - ML17194B013.

Jay E. Silberg | Pillsbury Winthrop Shaw Pittman LLP

Tel: 202.663.8063 | Fax: 202.663.8007 | Cell: 301.523.5378
1200 Seventeenth Street, NW | Washington, DC 20036-3006

Email: Jay.Silberg@pillsburylaw.com
www.pillsburylaw.com

The contents of this message, together with any attachments, are intended only for the use of
the individual or entity to which they are addressed and may contain information that is legally
privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosure. If you are not the intended recipient, you
are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, or copying of this message, or any
attachment, is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please notify the
original sender or the Pillsbury Winthrop Shaw Pittman Help Desk at Tel: 800-477-0770,
Option 1, immediately by telephone or by return E-mail and delete this message, along with
any attachments, from your computer. Thank you.

The contents of this message, together with any attachments, are intended only for the use of
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the individual or entity to which they are addressed and may contain information that is legally
privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosure. If you are not the intended recipient, you
are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, or copying of this message, or any
attachment, is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please notify the
original sender or the Pillsbury Winthrop Shaw Pittman Help Desk at Tel: 800-477-0770,
Option 1, immediately by telephone or by return E-mail and delete this message, along with
any attachments, from your computer. Thank you.

The contents of this message, together with any attachments, are intended only for the use of
the individual or entity to which they are addressed and may contain information that is legally
privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosure. If you are not the intended recipient, you
are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, or copying of this message, or any
attachment, is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please notify the
original sender or the Pillsbury Winthrop Shaw Pittman Help Desk at Tel: 800-477-0770,
Option 1, immediately by telephone or by return E-mail and delete this message, along with
any attachments, from your computer. Thank you.





